
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Green Lanes Strategy Group 
minutes, 12 November 2012 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 
GREEN LANES STRATEGY GROUP 

12th November 2012  
 

ATTENDING: 
 

Cllr Nilgun Canver (Chair)  Francois Bally (FB) 

Cllr Zena Brabazon (ZB) Tony Kennedy- LBH (TK) 

Rob Chau- Traders Association (RC) Alex Smith- East (AS) 

Shefik Mehmet (SM)  Emma Davies- LBH (ED) 

Ian Sygrave (IS) Andy Newman (AN) 

Mary Hogan (MH) Kat Hanna - David Lammy’s office (KH)  

 
 

ITEM 
NBR. 

ITEM ACTION 

 
1. 

 
Apologies/Previous Minutes  
 
Minutes 

• With reference to naming Green Lanes, this will not form part of the formal 
consultation, but will be undertaken informally. Harringay Green Lanes will 
be the default name. Short meeting to be set up to discuss this matter. 

• IS noted that there would have to be a good case for changing it as this 
would involve changing maps etc. 

• The seating option has been taken out of the Burgoyne Road option.  

• In regards to the bus lane, TfL have informed the department that a 
decision will take approx 18 weeks. The bus lane will be included within 
the designs and will be included in the consultation with a caveat. 

 

 

PART 1 

2. Consultation design 
 
Example consultation documents were provided. It was noted that residents 
would be able to download a copy of the detailed booklet and leaflet.  General 
comments form would be included in the pack posted to households.  
 
AN noted that it was unfair that the detailed questionnaire isn’t posted to 
households but only available online. AN Also noted that there isn’t enough 
information on the different options.  
 
TK informed the group that this information is available online and there is too 
much information to be included. NC pointed out that this advocates people 
attending the drop in sessions. These are advertised in the accompanying letter 
signed by NC.  
 
Blog is available for residents to post comments. KH confirmed that this could be 
included on David Lammy’s twitter feed.  
 
Full page advert will be in Haringey Independent on Green Lanes and West 
Green Projects.  
 
Display will be in Paul Simon shop. In regards to advertising Paul Simon, TK 
noted that the logo only needed to be on the static board. Group noted it could be 
online and more detailed documents when printed. AN noted that it should be on 
anything that hasn’t gone to print.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TK 

Minute Item 5Page 3



 2

 
MH from Railway Fields joined the group. Noted that in regard to the bridge 
options they could offer advice and training. Group noted that Pockets Park 
funding could be explored.  

             
3. 

 
Future of KfH premises 
 
RC informed the group that it is agreed in principle to have premises for 
December. Liability insurance would have to taken out.  
 
RC confirmed that the Christmas lights would be switched on 7th December.  
 
NC noted that if the group have the KfH premises, an indoor market could be 
arranged for that evening. RC to liaise with Jessica. 
 
KH noted that she is in liaison with UCL Advances re a scheme focused on 
providing retail spaces for food, trade and craft businesses i.e. market stalls/ 
gallery space and community hubs.  
 
Deputy Director of UCL Advances, Paul Stalk and IS will meet to discuss further. 
 
IS commented that the group needs to be clear as to how long they would be 
willing to commit.   
 
KH to liaise with NC in regards to a way forward. Develop working group to 
include RC.  
 
UCL to liaise with KfH.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RC 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To note 
 
 
 
 

KH 
 

 
 

3. Bridge income from advertisements 
 

It was noted that the group had not received any income from Bay Media and this 
has not been paid to the council. Traders were promised 21% (£2730). NC to 
progress further. 
 
In regards to the bridge options currently no advertising space is planned into the 
options. However, one side of the bridge could be used for advertising. Traders 
could get a contract with another company for this purpose.  
 
SM noted that he supports that one side should be used to generate income. 
 
AN noted that any income would need to be reinvested in the area on e.g. flowers 
and hanging baskets. 
 
ZB comments that traders could sponsor any future planting. ED to find out how 
much was spent in Tottenham and who is the contractor.  
 

 
 
 

NC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ED 
 

4. Arena Development 
 
ZB confirmed that she is awaiting a response to a letter sent on the matter.  
 
NC noted that she had been informed that TK Maxx is to occupy the site.  
However, there is inconsistency in the information provided to different parties. 
The group noted that David Lammy be made aware and meet with management. 
ZB to email David Lammy.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ZB 

Page 4



 3

5. Crime statistics 

ZB noted that there is no response or intelligence information provided from the 
St Ann’s team. 
 
IS noted that there was a spike of incidences in the wards during the Olympic 
period. Vast amount of burglaries are opportunist. From the most recent figures 5 
entered through an open window. 
 
IS informed the group that the LCSP has good links with the Harringay Team.  
 
NC noted that whilst there are crime statistics on the web, this information is not 
as detailed as the information provided to IS.  
 
NC to invite Morris Hutchinson and Mark Hembury to a future meeting. ZB noted 
that the next area forum meeting could focus on local policing (11th February). 
 
AN noted that the sergeants must provide up to date figures and should regularly 
attend meetings.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ZB 
 
 

4. AOB 
RC to summarise Mark Smith email and circulate to the group.  
 
FB raised the issue re the extension of HMO Licensing Scheme. ZN noted that 
Tottenham High Road is a priority due numbers and associated problems. St 
Ann’s is lower on the list of priority areas.  
 
ED to provide information re Article Consultation. 
 
 

 
RC 
 
 
 
 
 

ED 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank


	Minutes
	5 Minutes - GLSG 12 November 2012

